
Collection # 
BV 3427 
 

 

KEEGS ANGLING CLUB 
RECORD DIARY, 1905–1913 

Collection Information 

Historical Sketch 

Scope and Content Note 

Contents 
 

Cataloging Information 

 

 

 

Processed by 

Jessica Frederick 
June 2014 

Manuscript and Visual Collections Department 
William Henry Smith Memorial Library 

Indiana Historical Society 
450 West Ohio Street 

Indianapolis, IN 46202-3269 

www.indianahistory.org 

 

http://www.indianahistory.org/


COLLECTION INFORMATION 

VOLUME OF  
COLLECTION: 

1 bound volume 

COLLECTION  
DATES: 

1905–1913 

PROVENANCE: Douglas K. Hutchinson, Ph.D., Antioch, Ill., 2011. 

RESTRICTIONS: None 

COPYRIGHT:  

REPRODUCTION  
RIGHTS: 

Permission to reproduce or publish material in this collection 
must be obtained from the Indiana Historical Society. 

ALTERNATE  
FORMATS: 

 

RELATED  
HOLDINGS: 

 

ACCESSION  
NUMBER: 

2011.0322 

NOTES:  



HISTORICAL SKETCH 

The Indianapolis-based Keegs Angling Club was created in 1905. The club focused not 
only on fishing, but also on preserving the game fish and birds of Indiana. The Club 
attempted to re-stock the streams and rivers in which they fished (including the White 
River, Fall Creek, and Sugar Creek). The Club held monthly meetings at members' homes. 
The constitution originally stated that the club was to be limited to twelve members, but 
amendments changed the number to thirteen and then fifteen. 

The Keegs Angling Club took political action in 1911. According to meeting minutes, 
George Miles, the Indiana Commissioner of Fisheries and Game, allowed certain persons 
with permits to use seine (net) and spear fishing, which was contrary to the laws of the 
State. The Club did not believe these fishing methods were conducive to fish preservation, 
and they protested by sending a resolution and letter to Indiana Governor Thomas R. 
Marshall. Miles, to whom the governor forwarded the letter, replied that no seining permits 
had ever been issued, after which the issue seems to have been dropped. 

Sources: 

Materials in the collection. 

 

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE 

The collection contains the record diary of the Keegs Angling Club. The diary tracked the 
members' fishing exploits from 1905–1907 and recorded meeting minutes from 1905–
1913.  It housed the club's constitution and by-laws, as well as a ledger that kept count of 
how many fish each member caught. 
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CATALOGING INFORMATION 

For additional information on this collection, including a list of subject headings that may 
lead you to related materials: 

1. Go to the Indiana Historical Society's online catalog:  
http://opac.indianahistory.org/  

2. Click on the "Basic Search" icon. 

3. Select "Call Number" from the "Search In:" box. 

4. Search for the collection by its basic call number (in this case, BV 3427). 

5. When you find the collection, go to the "Full Record" screen for a list of headings 
that can be searched for related materials. 
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